Scheckelhoff, Eric

From: Brunet, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 1:49 PM
To: Scheckelhoff, Eric

Cc: Maas, Rodney

Subject: WYA 23/30 Ramp Repairs

Eric,

Below is what | found on the pavement repairs for WYA 23/30 Ramps. | added notes about the differences in quantity from our last review. Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss
itatall.

Location Notes 6' Repair | Slab Replacement Stitching
A lot of the slabs we marked as stitching last time need repaired.
US 30 WB to US 23 SB We marked stitching to try to cut down project cost. 9 51 92
We may be able to try stitching to save on cost, but | would recommend replacement.
US 30 EB Entr. Ramp from SR 231 Some slabs were stitched already. Others need replaced. 6 45 8
US 30 WB Exit Ramp to SR 231 Not sure why we didn't have quantity on previous job 3 20 29

Thanks,

Mark Brunet, P.E.

District 1 Pavement Engineer

ODOT District 1 Capital Programs

1885 North McCullough St., Lima, Ohio 45801
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